Ashley Cox

Salem, AL 36874 afowler19@mail.suscc.edu +1 706 443 8812

Operate effectively in fast- paced emergency settings to address concerns with acute critical conditions. Good communication, decision-making and prioritization skills useful for assessing and triaging patients to optimize resource utilization. 2 years Registered Nursing experience with 4 years of field experience as a paramedic. Certified in ACLS, BLS, and PALS.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

East Alabama Medical Center Lanier/ED - Valley, AL October 2019 to Present

- Provide direct patient care, including stabilizing patients and determining course of action based on triage. Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Provided discharge planning
- Provided life-saving interventions
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions

Registered Nurse

Somatus - Virginia April 2021 to November 2021

Case management

Registered Nurse

Kindred at Home - Phenix City, AL September 2020 to April 2021

Registered Nurse

Piedmont Columbus Regional Hospital/ED - Columbus, GA March 2020 to September 2020

Paramedic

East Alabama Fire District - Valley, AL July 2019 to April 2020

Monitored and treated patients from scene to hospital

Paramedic

Care Ambulance - Phenix City, AL March 2016 to October 2019

• Performed critical care transports

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Registered Nursing

Southern Union State Community College - Wadley, AL December 2018

Associate of Applied Science in Paramedic

State Community College - Wadley, AL

December 2015

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2021

State: AL

RN

Expires: December 2021

State: GA

Skills

- Basic Life Support Certification
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Certification
- · Critical decision-making skills
- Patient assessment
- Emergency management
- Strong clinical judgment
- Critical Care
- Hospital
- RN
- Emergency Room
- Nursing
- Case Management
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

PALS Certification

EMT Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

December 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Proficient

First Aid — Highly Proficient

December 2019

Treating common medical emergencies.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.